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Partners in Quality 

June 28, 2021 
 
Peter Espinosa 
Chabot-Las Positas Community College District 
25555 Hesperian Boulevard 
Hayward, CA  94545 
 
Via E-Mail: Peter.Espinosa@stvinc.com  
 
 
Subject:  Chabot College New Baseball Field 01-118663 
  25555 Hesperian Boulevard, Hayward, CA  94545 
  CEL #1055058PW 

Proposal for Added Services 
 
Dear Peter: 
 
Consolidated Engineering Laboratories (CEL) is pleased to submit our added services proposal to provide 
materials testing and construction inspection services for the Chabot College New Baseball Field 01-118663 
project, located in Hayward, California: 
 

▪ $16,223.66  
  

Thank you for giving CEL the opportunity to be a part of your project team. We are committed to providing our 
clients the very best service possible to fulfill their testing and inspection needs, and are eager to prove this 
commitment to you. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
CONSOLIDATED ENGINEERING LABORATORIES 

   
William K. Cale Rob Morse 
Senior Project Manager Senior Vice President 
 

Concrete Sampling & testing - Scoreboard       $ 4,511.78
Steel fabrication - Batter's Eye                          $11,711.88
Total                                                                  $16,223.66
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